ATISN 18567 LTeEM O

Iles, Nicholas (CCRA - Planning)

I - - anning)

From:

Sent: 02 June 2023 12:13

To: (CCRA - Planning)

Cc: I CCRA - Planning);-CCRA - Planning); lles, Nicholas

(CCRA - Planning)
Subject: RE: MA-LG-1235-23 - Decision on DNS Application - Solar Farm on Wentlooge
Levels, Newport (fA3551948)

Thanks[i}

No changes to MA or draft DL. Can we allow the Minister two weeks to consider?

2023 9:02 AM
CCRA - Planning

Se

nt: Friday, May 26,

; I (CCRA -

lles, Nicholas (CCRA - Planning)

Subject: MA-LG-1235-23 - Decision on DNS Application - Solar Farm on Wentlooge Levels,
Newport (fA3551948)

MA and draft decision letter for clearance.

Thanks

_(CCRA - Planning) has sent you a link to "MA-LG-1235-23 - Decision on DNS
Application - Solar Farm on Wentlooge Levels, Newport" (fA3551948) from Objective.

Open in Objective ECM Navigator RO1
Double click on the attachment

Open in Your Browser

https://feur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F %2F documents.hf.wales.gov.uk
%2Fid%3AfA3551948&data=05%7oo1%7d/o4090v.wales%7c7526fc1eb1044a71
841608db635a54da%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C638213011833
268426%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAWMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzIiLCJBTIl61k

1



1haWwiLCJXVCIBMn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MpMgkR8S7ECNNJCMijTXuu1RkKe
5SacxJ4zFHOKenfE%3D&reserved=0





